Endt.No.24325/2015/TS4 Office of the Principal Chief Conservator
of Forests, Panagal Buildings, Saidapet,
Chennai - 600 015
Dated : 11.02.2016

(Govt.Lr.No.2164/Forest Department-10/2016-1, dt: 09.02.2016 and
GOLMOEF&CC F.No. F{C)A/16.1/003/GA/ROCHN/2015,dt: 05.02.2016.)

Copy communicated to the Conservator of Forests, Dindigul / District Forest

Officer, Dindigul for urgent action and report.

The online proposal is forwarded to the Conservator of Forests for uploading the
Forest Certificate under RFR Act, 2006 obtained from the District Collector for 0.301 ha

and Compliance of the conditions stipulated in G.0.Ms.No. 150, Environment and Forests

Department, dated: 30.12.2015.

Sd/-T.P. Raghunath.
for Principal Chief Conservator of Forests.
{HoD)

To
The Conservator of Forests, Dindigul Circle, Dindizul

The District Forest Officer, Dindigul Division, Dindigul.
With a copy of Government of India letter dated:05.02.2016.

{True copy/ By order/ B N et ’L”W‘I LR
Senior Draughtifig Officer



URGENT
For Personal Attention
By Eax s ENVIRONMENT & FORESTS(FR.10)
: -'__‘,;:._- e DEPARTMENT, SECRETARIAT,
7 P CHENNAI 9.
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L Fhir-Syed M{yz@ﬁmﬂ #Abbas, | F.S,
Bpeﬂmlﬁﬁﬂrétary (F a»reats}
To
s~ The Principal Chief Conservator of Forests
(Head of the Department),
Chennai-15.(w.e.).

Sir,

Sub: Diversion of 0.301 ha. of forest land in Sirumalai West
Forest Block and Bit IV of reserved land of Dindigul Forest
Division for QHT Electricity Service by erection of 22 KV
underground cable along the road from Agasthiyapuram to
Thenmalai in Thenmalai habitation, Sirumalai Dindigul in
favour of the Superintending Engineer, TANGEDCO,
Dindigul — General approval — Regarding.

Ref: 1. G.O.(Ms) No.150, Environment and Forests (FR.10)
Department, dated 30.12.2015.
2. From the Deputy Conservator of Forests (Central),
. _ Government of India, Ministry of Environment, Forests
o and Climate Change, Chennai Letter F.No.F(C)A/16-1/
003/GA/ ROCHN/2015, dated 05.02.2016.

| am directed to invite attention to the G.O. cited and to enclose a copy of the
Government of India letter second cited wherein, it has been requested to rectify certain
discrepancies. | am, therefore to request you to arrange to take necessary action at
once and send your report to Government of India through the State Government,

urgently.

Yours faithfully,

&8 ma ) nulad G4k arliq |1 b
for Special Secretary (Forests)
BN
i\
@
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GOVERNMENT OF INDIA
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MINISTRY OF ENVIRONMENT, FORESTS & CLIMATE CHANGE
Regional Office {South Eastern Zone),
ek 1st & 20d flpor, HEPC Building, No.34, Cathedral Garden Road,
TR A MNungambakkam, Chennai - 600034, Tel. 044-25222325,
e-mail: roefecc@gmail.com

FNo.F{OA/16.1/003/GA/ROCHN 2015/
Dated (%W ebruar v, 2016

To
The Principal Secretary to the Government of Tamil Nadu,
Environment & Forests Department,

Secretariat, Fort St. George,
Chennai - 600 009,

Subject:  Diversion of 0,301 ha of forest land in Sirumalai West Forest Block and Bit IV
of reserved land of Dindigul Forest Division for OHT Electricity Service by
erection of 22 KV underground cable along the road from Agasthivapuram to
Thenmalai in Thenmalai habitation, Sirumalai Dindigul in favour of teh
Superintending Engineer, TANGEDCO Dindigul- General approval-
regarding,.

Reference: Tamil Nadu Environment & Forests (FR.10) Departiment GO letter No. 150
dated 30.12.2015

Sir,

Please refer to the above reference wherein Tamil Nadu State Government has
accorded in-principle (Stage-l) approval for the subject proposal under General
Approval Category.

2 Online Forest Clearance application pertaining to the subject proposal has been

scrutinized by this office and the following discrepancies were noted.

ﬁ_l_.é‘}h_} Discrepancies | o RLm"er'-;
i1 User Agency has reported in FORM-A of | State Csmtmrmut may ¢ contact NIC
Part | of the application under the shape of | official(s), MoEF&CC, New Delhi to
the forest land proposed to be diverted as | | rectify the same.

Non-Linear. The proposal scems to be

linear category. State Government of Tamil |

Nadu has accorded In-principle approval

under general category. However the State |

Government has uploaded the GO letter in |

PART V of the online application and

forwarded it to Regional Office, Chennai.

Freqszntlv status of the pmpo&a! is showing




02

User Agency has applied for diversion of
02712 ha. However, as per the
recommendation of CF, Dindigul and Nodal
Officer an arca of 0.301 ha for which Stage 1

‘approval has been accorded under F(C)A,

1980 by the State Government. Area actually
diverted i.e. 0.301 ha needs to be updated in
the online web portal.

State Government may contact NIC
le_fir:ial{s}, MoEF&CC, New Delhi to
rectify the same.

03

User Agency submitted RoFR Certificate for

an area of 0.2712 ha instead of 0.301 ha.

State Government shall ensure to
obtain relevant certificate before
issue of Stage Il approval.

04

| Condition to depimsit CA levies by gentarafing

challan from the web portal has not been
stipulated by the State Government in its GO
letter.

Proposal status in the web portal is
showing as pending at Regional |
Office due to facts mentioned in 5L
No 1. Due to same User Agency
ﬂ;muldn’t be able to generate the

| challan for making payment. State

i Government may contact NIC
official(s) MoEF&CC, New Delhi to
rectify the same and ensure the
I;evies are deposited by generating
challan from the web portal.

3

In connection to the above 1 am hereby directed to request to rectify the above

mentioned discrepancies at the carliest and to process the subject proposal accordingly,
Also it is requested that the processing authorities at all levels may kindly examine the
online FC proposals thoroughly before issue of clearances to prevent such errors in

future.

|
Yours faithfully,

e B

(Dr.K.Ganesh Kumar)

Deputy Conservator of Forests (Central)




